#07hr_SC-ENR_Appt_Madison_pt01

(B)

Frederick Madison (appointment)

(FORM UPDATED: 08/11/2010)

WISCONSIN STATE LEGISLATURE ... PUBLIC HEARING - COMMITTEE RECORDS

2007-08

(session year)

Senate

(Assembly, Senate or Joint)

Committee on ... Environment and Natural Resources (SC-ENR)

COMMITTEE NOTICES ...

- Committee Reports ... CR
- Executive Sessions ... ES
- Public Hearings ... PH

INFORMATION COLLECTED BY COMMITTEE FOR AND AGAINST PROPOSAL

- Appointments ... Appt (w/Record of Comm. Proceedings)
- Clearinghouse Rules ... CRule (w/Record of Comm. Proceedings)
- Hearing Records ... HR ... bills and resolutions (w/Record of Comm. Proceedings)

(ab = Assembly Bill) (sb = Senate Bill) (ar = Assembly Resolution) (sr = Senate Resolution) (ajr = Assembly Joint Resolution) (sjr = Senate Joint Resolution)

Miscellaneous ... Misc

leneous Misc

* Contents organized for archiving by: Mike Barman (LRB) (June/2014)

Senate

Record of Committee Proceedings

Committee on Environment and Natural Resources

Madison, Frederick, of Lodi, as a member of the Lower Wisconsin State Riverway Board, to serve for the term ending May 1, 2010.

February 07, 2007

Referred to Committee on Environment and Natural Resources.

April 10, 2007

EXECUTIVE SESSION HELD

Present:

(5) Senators Miller, Jauch, Wirch, Kedzie and

Schultz.

Absent:

(0) None.

Moved by Senator Wirch, seconded by Senator Schultz that **Madison**, **Frederick** be recommended for confirmation.

Ayes

(5) Senators Miller, Jauch, Wirch, Kedzie and

Schultz.

Noes:

(0) None.

CONFIRMATION RECOMMENDED, Ayes 5, Noes 0

Elizabeth Bier

Committee Clerk

Vote Record

Committee on Environment and Natural Resources

Date: 4/10/07				
Bill-Number: Frederick Maels	ion			
Moved by: Widh	Seconded by:	5	Multz	
Motion: Recommendation of	la Confir	nect	ion to	the
hour Wiscourin Star	te liveu	vay	parel	
Committee Member	Ауе	<u>No</u>	Absent	Not Voting
Senator Mark Miller, Chair				
Senator Robert Jauch				
Senator Robert Wirch				
Senator Neal Kedzie	M			
Senator Dale Schultz	X			
To	tals:			



WISCONSIN STATE LEGISLATURE





GOVERNOR STATE OF WISCONSIN

February 6, 2007

To the Honorable, the Senate:

I am pleased to nominate and with the advice and consent of the Senate, do reappoint Frederick Madison to be a Recreation User Group Representative on the Lower Wisconsin State Riverway Board to serve a term expiring May 1, 2010.

Mr. Madison will be available to the Senate for hearings and my staff will assist in any way they can.

Respectfully submitted,

Governor

Jim Doyle



JIM DOYLE

GOVERNOR STATE OF WISCONSIN

February 6, 2007

Mr. Frederick Madison N1954 Unke Road Lodi, WI 53555

Dear Mr. Madison:

I am pleased to reappoint you to the Lower Wisconsin State Riverway Board, effective May 1, 2007. Your experience, knowledge, and dedication continue to be a true asset to my administration and a great benefit to the people of Wisconsin.

I look forward to working with you to find creative ways of delivering services and implementing positive change for the citizens of our state.

Sincerely,

Jim Doyle Governor



JIM DOYLE

GOVERNOR STATE OF WISCONSIN

GOVERNOR'S APPOINTMENT

NAME:

Frederick Madison

MAILING ADDRESS:

N1954 Unke Road

Lodi, WI 53555

E-MAIL ADDRESS:

fredmad@wisc.edu

RESIDES IN:

Lodi, WI

TELEPHONE:

(608) 263-4004 (w)

(609) 592-3047 (h)

OCCUPATION:

Professor, University of Wisconsin

APPOINTED TO:

Lower Wisconsin State Riverway Board Recreation User Group Representative

TERM:

A term to expire May 1, 2010

SUCCEEDS:

himself

SENATE CONFIRMATION:

yes

DATE OF APPOINTMENT:

May 1, 2007

DATE OF NOMINATION:

February 6, 2007



WISCONSIN STATE LEGISLATURE



RESUME:

Frederick W. Madison
Department of Soil Science

University of Wisconsin - Madison

Madison, WI 53706

POSITIONS HELD:

University of Wisconsin - Madison:

1991 - present: Professor, Department of Soil Science and Wisconsin Geological

and Natural History Survey.

1984 - 1991: Associate Professor, Department of Soil Science and Wisconsin

Geological and Natural History Survey.

1978 - 1984: Assistant Professor, Department of Soil Science and Wisconsin

Geological and Natural History Survey.

1974 - 1978: Project Associate, Water Resources Center.

1973 - 1974: Specialist, Department of Soil Science.

1963 - 1965: Fellow, Department of Soil Science.

1961 - 1963: Teaching Assistant, Department of Soil Science

Other:

1967 - 1969: Legislative Assistant to Senator Gaylord Nelson, U.S. Senate,

Washington, D.C.

1965 - 1967: Director, Midwest Regional Recruiting Office and Office of

Agriculture, Peace Corps, Washington, D.C.

1967-1973: Special Assistant to the Federal Co-Chairman, Upper Great Lakes

Regional Development Commission, Washington, D.C.

EDUCATION:

1961: B.A., Geology, University of Wisconsin - Madison.

1963: M.S., Soil Science, University of Wisconsin - Madison. 1972: Ph.D., Soil Science, University of Wisconsin - Madison.

PUBLICATIONS:

Selected Publications:

Habecker, M.A., K. McSweeney, and F.W. Madison, 1990. Identification and genesis of fragipans of Ochrepts in north central Wisconsin. Soil. Sci. Soc. Am. J. (In

Press).

McSweeney, K., and F.W. Madison, 1988. Formation of a cemented horizon in sulfidic minewaste. J. Environ. Qual. 17:256 - 262.

Sutherland, A.W., and F.W. Madison. 1987. Soils of Barron County and their ability to attenuate contaminants. Wisconsin Geological and Natural History Survey, Map 87 - 2b, 1:100,000.